21/12/2022, 11:38 Re: RMS - Pension Scheme Return to HMRC - georginam@retirement.capital - Retirement.Capital Mail
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Compose Lynn Robinson 03000 564 236
Mail Veronica: 0239 216 0525

Inbox 369 Lloys secure: Retirementcapital1!
Chat Starred From: Lewis, Gregory (Relationship Manager) [mailto:GREGORY.LEWIS @natwest.com]

Snoozed Sent: 21 December 2022 10:33 HMRC link:

Drafts 143 To: Charles Russell <crussell@rmslimited.co.uk>

Subject: RE: RMS https://www.gov.uk/log-in-register-hmrc-
More - )
Spaces online-services
bel Charles Adobe Pro
Labels Serial Number: 1118-1872-8013-2090-

Meet The balance on the date stated was £7,735.79 6515-6292

https://trials.adobe.com/AdobeProducts/
legacy/99CABBAC-C975-4A06-8D99-
064C6871EE80/APRO/10/win32/Acrobat
Pro_10_Web_WWEFD.exe#sa_src=web-

Hope this helps

messaging
Greg Lewis BA(Hons) CCIBS
Regional Relationship Manager Metro Bank
122138095600

Q Georginal p
(‘ 78945612 security number

NatWest
Group
Setup

1. What would you like to call the scheme

Gregory.lewis@natwest.com (i.e. Nana Sechere SSAS, Max Goldberg

+44 (0) 7717 867920 | 03457 114477 natwestgroup.com Ltd SSAS, any other name will also be
148 High Street, Chatham, Kent, ME4 4DB acceptable)

2. Copy of your passport
The content of this email is confidential unless stated otherwise. 3. Home address, together with a proof

of address (utility bill or a bank
statement) and a confirmation if you
have lived at this address for over a year.
4. NI number

5. Personal UTR number used for self
assessment

If you will not be the sole...

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/#inbox/FMfcgzGrbcF SNrPbdGNJZrvBvZwsKpDx
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